



Initial In Home Safety Assessment

Case Name	Intake Number	Investigative Sub-Type	County
Date/Time Intake Received		Investigation Status and Date	
Primary Protective Investigator		Protective Investigator Supervisor	
Date/Time Submitted for Supervisory Review:		Date/Time of Supervisory Review	
Date/Time Submitted for Second Party Review:		Date/Time Second Party Review Completed:	

A. Signs of Present Danger

#	Safety Factor	Response
1.	Family's whereabouts is unknown, or there is reason to believe that family may flee or refuse/limit access to child(ren).	
2.	There are household environmental hazards AND the child may be in immediate danger of harm as a result.	
3.	The parent, caregiver or other household member(s) is responsible for the death or serious injury of another child.	
4.	The parent, caregiver or household member(s) have a history of violence or display current violent behaviors (e.g. battery, domestic violence, intimidation) AND the child may be in danger of harm as a result.	
5.	The parent, caregiver or household member(s) has a criminal history (regardless of disposition) or engages in dangerous criminal activities that may impact child safety and/or present(s) a potential threat of harm to the child (e.g. drug manufacture and distribution, trafficking or sale of illegal drugs or weapons, prostitution).	
6.	The caregiver describes child(ren) in predominantly negative terms or has unrealistic expectations.	
7.	Caregiver or other person having access to the child has made a credible threat or expresses a credible belief that his or her actions may result in harm or danger of harm to the child.	
8.	The parent or caregiver has not met or is unable to meet the child's immediate needs for food, clothing, shelter, medical, behavioral or mental health care, or protection from harm.	
9.	The parent or caregiver(s)' apparent mental, physical or developmental condition, or drug or alcohol use affects their ability to adequately care for the child(ren).	
10.	The parent or caregiver(s)' age affects their ability to adequately care for the child(ren) (e.g. excessively young or elderly).	
11.	There is a pattern of continuing, escalating and/or increasing frequency of incidents, either reported or unreported (e.g. child discloses ongoing abuse or chronic In Home violence for which no abuse or law enforcement reports were made).	
12.	There is evidence of physical or sexual abuse and the possible responsible person is Unknown.	
13.	Person(s) biologically unrelated to alleged child victim(s) is visiting or part of the household.	

Comment [smd1]: The Case Name prefills with the name of the Case that is displayed on the header of the Investigation and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd2]: The Intake Report Number is system derived and view only in the Header on the Child and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd3]: The Investigative Sub-Type is system derived and view only in the Header on the Investigation page and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd4]: The County is pre-filled with the name of the county of the worker displayed as the Primary Investigator on the Abuse Intake Tab of the Investigation and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd5]: The Date/Time the Intake Received field pre-fills from the Date and Time the Initial Intake Received fields on the Abuse I...

Comment [smd6]: Date/Tim ... [2]

Comment [smd7]: The date ... [3]

Comment [smd8]: The Prote ... [4]

Comment [smd9]: The Prote ... [5]

Comment [smd10]: Date/Tir ... [6]

Comment [smd11]: Display ... [7]

Comment [smd12]: Date/Tir ... [8]

Comment [smd13]: is pre-fi ... [9]

Comment [smd14]: Date/T ... [10]

Comment [smd15]: Display ... [11]

Comment [smd16]: Date/T ... [12]

Comment [smd17]: Display ... [13]

Comment [smd18]: Respo ... [14]

Comment [smd19]: Respo ... [15]

Comment [smd20]: Respo ... [16]

Comment [smd21]: Respo ... [17]

Comment [smd22]: Respo ... [18]

Comment [smd23]: Respo ... [19]

Comment [smd24]: Respo ... [20]

Comment [smd25]: Respo ... [21]

Comment [smd26]: Respo ... [22]

Comment [smd27]: Respo ... [23]

Comment [smd28]: Respo ... [24]

Comment [smd29]: Respo ... [25]

Comment [smd30]: Respo ... [26]



14. The actual injury, neglect, or threatened harm is serious or severe. If yes, at least one of the following must be selected:

15. Medical attention was required as a result of the actual injury, neglect or threatened harm (indicate if and when medical attention was received).

16. Other Signs of Present Danger.

Signs of Present Danger Implications for Child Safety:

B. Child Vulnerability

#	Safety Factor	Response
17.	Child is four years or younger or nonverbal.	
18.	Child has developmental, physical, emotional or medical conditions that increase(s) his or her vulnerability.	
19.	Child exhibits behavior(s) that may be indicative of abuse or neglect. If yes, at least one of the following must be selected:	
20.	Child has limited community visibility and others cannot observe the condition of the child.	
21.	Other signs of Child Vulnerability	

Child Vulnerability Implications for Child Safety:

C. Protective Capacities

#	Safety Factor	Response
22.	There are prior intakes involving any of the subjects in the current intake, regardless of finding(s).	
23.	The parent or caregiver(s) has previously had children in agency custody or out-of-home care as a result of maltreatment, and/or has had parental rights terminated or has considered relinquishment of the child(ren).	
24.	The parent or caregiver(s) is unable or unwilling to protect the child(ren) from the possible responsible person who continues to have access and/or proximity to the child(ren).	
25.	Parent or caregiver(s) demonstrate(s) ability and willingness to meet child's basic needs and resources are sufficient to meet basic needs (e.g. housing, income, access to medical care, food, shelter, utilities).	
26.	The parent or caregiver(s) communicates with or acts toward the child(ren) in a constructive manner free of verbal/mental abuse.	
27.	Has a relationship with spouse/partner that supports their ability to protect and nurture the child(ren).	
28.	Has demonstrated adequate comprehension and problem solving skills.	
29.	The parent or caregiver(s) has a childhood history free from abuse or neglect.	
30.	Appropriate supports are adequate and immediately available (e.g. extended family, friends, neighbors, community).	
31.	The parent or caregiver(s) has demonstrated a willingness and ability to follow through with current or prior	

Comment [smd31]: Response to Safety Factor #14 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd32]: Pre-fills with selections made for a Yes response to Safety Factor #14 from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd33]: Response to Safety Factor #15 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd34]: Response to Safety Factor #16 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd35]: Pre-fills with the narrative from the Signs of Present Danger Implications for Child Safety on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editabl ... [27]

Comment [smd36]: Display ... [28]

Comment [smd37]: Respo ... [29]

Comment [smd38]: Display ... [30]

Comment [smd39]: Respo ... [31]

Comment [smd40]: Display ... [32]

Comment [smd42]: Respo ... [33]

Comment [smd41]: Display ... [34]

Comment [smd43]: Display ... [35]

Comment [smd44]: Respo ... [36]

Comment [smd45]: Display ... [37]

Comment [smd46]: Respo ... [38]

Comment [smd47]: Pre-fills ... [39]

Comment [smd48]: Respo ... [40]

Comment [smd49]: Respo ... [41]

Comment [smd50]: Respo ... [42]

Comment [smd51]: Respo ... [43]

Comment [smd52]: Respo ... [44]

Comment [smd53]: Respo ... [45]

Comment [smd54]: Respo ... [46]

Comment [smd55]: Respo ... [47]

Comment [smd56]: Respo ... [48]

Comment [smd57]: Respo ... [49]



actions, referrals and/or services.

32. Other Protective Capacities or lack of Protective Capacities:

Protective Capacities Implications for Child Safety:

D. Safety Actions

E. Overall Safety Assessment

F. Supervisory Review

Signs of Present Danger

Supervisor Comments:

Child Vulnerability

Supervisor Comments:

Protective Capacities

Supervisor Comments:

Safety Actions

Supervisor Comments:

Overall Safety Assessment

Supervisor Comments:

G. Second Party Review

Does the report meet the criteria for a second party review?

1. The parent, caregiver or other household member is responsible for the death or serious injury of another child.

OR

2. A combination of any two of the following three factors:

Child is 4 years or younger or nonverbal
AND/OR

There are prior reports involving any of the subjects or facility of/in the current report regardless of finding.
AND/OR

The actual injury, neglect, or threatened harm is serious or severe.

Signs of Present Danger

Second Party Reviewer Comments:

Child Vulnerability

Second Party Reviewer Comments:

Protective Capacities

Second Party Reviewer Comments:

Safety Actions

Second Party Reviewer Comments:

Overall Safety Assessment

Second Party Reviewer Comments:

Comment [smd58]: Response to Safety Factor #32 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd59]: Pre-fills with the narrative from the Protective Capacities Implications for Child Safety on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd60]: Pre-fills with the selections made on the Safety Actions tab on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd61]: Pre-fills with the narrative from the Overall Safety Assessment for Child Safety on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Comment [smd72]: Display selection, if applicable, from the Second Party Review Criteria on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd73]: Display selection, if applicable, from the Second Party Review Criteria on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd74]: Display selection, if applicable, from the Second Party Review Criteria on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd75]: Display selection, if applicable, from the Second Party Review Criteria on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd76]: Display selection, if applicable, from the Second Party Review Criteria on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.



H. On-Site Investigation Justification

- 1.a For this intake there is obvious compelling evidence that no maltreatment occurred.
- 1.b There are no prior intakes containing Some Indicators or Verified findings.
- 1.c For this report there is no allegation involving:
 - Physical Abuse, or
 - Sexual Abuse, or
 - Domestic Violence, or
 - Substance Abuse, or
 - Substance exposure, or
 - Medical neglect, or
 - A victim younger than three years of age, or
 - A victim who is disabled or lacks communication skills; or because
- 2. This intake concerns an incident of abuse which alleged to have occurred two or more years prior to the date of the intake, and there are no other indicators of risk to any child in the home.

Comment [smd87]: This section will only display when the investigation is designated as 'On-Site'

Comment [smd88]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd89]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd90]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd91]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.

Comment [smd92]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [50]

Comment [smd93]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [51]

Comment [smd94]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [52]

Comment [smd95]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [53]

Comment [smd96]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [54]

Comment [smd97]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [55]

Comment [smd98]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [56]

Comment [smd99]: Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the ... [57]

Page 1: [1] Comment [smd5]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 9:37:00 AM
The Date/Time the Intake Received field pre-fills from the Date and Time the Initial Intake Received fields on the Abuse Intake tab and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [2] Comment [smd6]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:15:00 AM
Date/Time Investigation Closed is the date/time of the investigation is approved for closure by the supervisor and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [3] Comment [smd7]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:11:00 AM
The date of the Investigation Status is pre-filled from the header of the investigation and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [4] Comment [smd8]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:13:00 AM
The Protective Investigator is pre-filled with the name of the worker displayed as the Primary Investigator on the Abuse Intake Tab of the Investigation and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [5] Comment [smd9]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 9:37:00 AM
The Protective Investigation Supervisor is pre-filled with the name of the Worker's Supervisor and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [6] Comment [smd10]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:19:00 AM
Date/Time Submitted is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [7] Comment [smd11]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:20:00 AM
Display of the name is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab as the worker who submitted the safety assessment for supervisory review of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [8] Comment [smd12]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:21:00 AM
Date/Time of Supervisory Review is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [9] Comment [smd13]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:20:00 AM
is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [10] Comment [smd14]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:18:00 AM
Date/Time Submitted for Second Party Review is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [11] Comment [smd15]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:22:00 AM
Display of the name is pre-filled from the Supervisory Review Tab as the worker who submitted the safety assessment for second party review of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template		
Page 1: [12] Comment [smd16]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:23:00 AM
Date/Time Second Party Review Completed by is by is pre-filled from the Second Party Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [13] Comment [smd17]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:24:00 AM
Display of the name is pre-filled is by is pre-filled from the Second Party Review Tab of the Initial In Home Safety and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [14] Comment [smd18]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Response to Safety Factor #1 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [15] Comment [smd19]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Response to Safety Factor #2 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 1: [16] Comment [smd20]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #3 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [17] Comment [smd21] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #4 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [18] Comment [smd22] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #5 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [19] Comment [smd23] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #6 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [20] Comment [smd24] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #7 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [21] Comment [smd25] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #8 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [22] Comment [smd26] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #9 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [23] Comment [smd27] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #10 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [24] Comment [smd28] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #11 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [25] Comment [smd29] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #12 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 1: [26] Comment [smd30] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #13 is pre-filled from the Signs of Present Danger tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [27] Comment [smd35] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 9:35:00 AM

Pre-fills with the narrative from the Signs of Present Danger Implications for Child Safety on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [28] Comment [smd36] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 9:35:00 AM

Display the name of the participant from the Child Vulnerability tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH VICTIM.**

Page 2: [29] Comment [smd37] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #17, for the specific child, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [30] Comment [smd38] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 9:40:00 AM

Display the name of the participant from the Child Vulnerability tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH VICTIM.**

Page 2: [31] Comment [smd39] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM

Response to Safety Factor #18, for the specific child, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [32] Comment [smd40] Susan Drummond 12/17/2006 9:40:00 AM

Display the name of the participant from the Child Vulnerability tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH VICTIM.**

Page 2: [33] Comment [smd42]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #19, for the specific child, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [34] Comment [smd41]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Display of specific behavior type(s) that are selected for Safety Factor #19, for the specific victim, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template. **THERE COULD BE MULTIPLE SELECTIONS, DISPLAY SELECTED VALUES ONLY.**

Page 2: [35] Comment [smd43]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 9:46:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	-----------------------

Display the name of the participant from the Child Vulnerability tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH VICTIM.**

Page 2: [36] Comment [smd44]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #20, for the specific child, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [37] Comment [smd45]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 9:57:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	-----------------------

Display the name of the participant from the Child Vulnerability tab and is not editable on the template. **THIS WILL REPEAT FOR EACH VICTIM.**

Page 2: [38] Comment [smd46]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #21, for the specific child, is pre-filled from the Child Vulnerability tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [39] Comment [smd47]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 9:58:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	-----------------------

Pre-fills with the narrative from the Child Vulnerability Implications for Child Safety on the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [40] Comment [smd48]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #22 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [41] Comment [smd49]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #23 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [42] Comment [smd50]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #24 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [43] Comment [smd51]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #25 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [44] Comment [smd52]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #26 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [45] Comment [smd53]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #27 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [46] Comment [smd54]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #28 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [47] Comment [smd55]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
------------------------------	----------------	------------------------

Response to Safety Factor #29 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.

Page 2: [48] Comment [smd56]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Response to Safety Factor #30 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 2: [49] Comment [smd57]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Response to Safety Factor #31 is pre-filled from the Protective Capacities tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable on the template.		
Page 4: [50] Comment [smd92]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [51] Comment [smd93]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [52] Comment [smd94]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [53] Comment [smd95]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [54] Comment [smd96]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [55] Comment [smd97]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [56] Comment [smd98]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		
Page 4: [57] Comment [smd99]	Susan Drummond	12/17/2006 11:38:00 AM
Display selection, if applicable, from the On-site investigation justification on the Supervisory Review tab of the Initial In Home Safety Assessment and is not editable for the template.		